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McHenry County 

Purchasing Department 

2200 N Seminary Avenue 

Woodstock, IL 60098 

 

 

December 15, 2022 

 

Addendum 1 

Bid 22-5706 
Food & Dairy Supplies for Valley Hi Nursing Home Facility 

 

Electronic Bids due December 28, 2022 no later than 9:00 a.m. (CST) 

Web-Ex bid opening at 1:30 p.m. (CST) No onsite bid opening. 
 

 

Question 1: Is this community part of any group purchasing organizations (GPO) or associations? 

Response: HPSI 

 

Question 2: What are the annual purchases for this community? Response: Approximately $300K for 

the previous fiscal year (12/1/21-11/30/22) 

 

Question 3:  Is this RFP to award a prime vendor for food? Response: This is a bid, and there may be 

multiple awardees, if needed. 

 

Question 4: What criteria is being used to award a vendor for this RFP? Response: The award(s) will 

be made to the lowest Responsible Bidder, availability of funds and all other relevant factors, 

provided the Bid meets the Specifications and other requirements of the Bid information.  

 

Question 5: How many deliveries per week are required? Response: 2 deliveries per week. 

 

Question 6: Average cases per delivery? Response: 65-90 cases per delivery 

 

Question 7: Do you own your own coffee and juice equipment? Response: we currently utilize Inno-

Serv (a division of GFS) for our beverage equipment. 

 

Question 8: Can we get full description of items listed in RFP with pack size, brand, and usage 

(weekly, monthly or annually) Response: Attached. Annual spend approximately $300K 

 

 



Item Pack Size Case Size Annual Usage

Description - FOOD

Oatmeal – 50 lb. 50 lbs 1 each 27

Bread Flour – 50 lb. 50 lbs 1 each 65

All Purpose Flour - 50 lb 50 lbs 1 each 37

Coffee Regular, - 2 oz. packages 2 oz. 192/case 27

Coffee Decaf, - 1.25-1.5 oz packages 1.5 oz. 128/case 21

Peanut Butter - 4 lb jars 4 lbs. 6/case 10

Canola Oil/Olive Oil Blend 90/10 - ½ gal-1 gal 1 gallon 6/case 23

Butter, Unsalted – 1 lb. 1 lb. 36/case 74

Mozzarella Cheese, Shredded 5 lb. 4/case 40

Cheddar Cheese, Shredded 5 lb. 4/case 48

Eggs, Pasteurized, Whole Large 180/case 115

2% Milk, ½ pint 1/2 pint 40/case 330

Tomato Paste, #10 cans #10 can 6/case 32

Diced Tomatoes, #10 cans #10 can 6/case 39

Applesauce, Unsweetened #10 cans #10 can 6/case 70

Vanilla Pudding #10 cans #10 can 6/case 54

Ground Beef 80/20 5 lb. 6/case 97

Pork Loin, Boneless, Center Cut, Strap-off 8 lb. avg. 7/case 22

Pork Shoulder, Bone-in 18 lb. avg 3/case 12

Egg Scrambled Frozen 2 lbs. 15/case 139

Banana Green 40# 40# 1 case 102

Water Lem Hny 46 oz. 6/case 71

Water Lem Nect 46 oz. 6/case 148

Juice Apple Nect 46 oz. 6/case 71

Juice Orange 100% 46 oz. 12/case 55

Juice Orange Nectar Thick 46 oz. 6/case 29

Juice Cran Nectar Thick 46 oz. 6/case 37

Chicken Breast 4 oz. 48/case 232

Supplm Magic Cup Van 4 oz. 48/case 37

Juice Apple 100% 46 oz. 12/case 108

Strawberry Clamshell 1 lb. 8/case 77

Turkey Breast 9.5 lb avg 2/case 24

Sausage Patty 1.3 oz. 12 lbs. 52

Brown Sugar 2 lbs. 12/case 50

Bacon 15 lbs. 1 case 95

Cranberry Juice 12% 46 oz. 8/case 28

Hot Cocoa No Sugar Added 50 count 3/case 16

Spanish Onions Jumbo 50 lb 1 case 58

Tomato Juice 100% 46 oz. 8/case 39

Cream Wheat Farina Cereal 28 oz. 12/case 29

Ginger Ale Soda 8 oz. 48/case 88

Thickened Coffee Nectar 12 gram 75/case 9



GM Thickener Nectar Gel Individual 6 gram 200/case 24

Napkin Dinner 2 Ply White 28-100 100 each 28/case 37

1 M Quilon Liner Pan 16.5 x 2 7

1M Spoon Plastic Med White Flx 1000 each1 case 50

1M Fork Plastic Med White Flx 1000 each 1̀ case 24

1M Knife Plastic Med White Flx 1000 each1 case 18

Teaspoon Dominion Heavyweight 5.94in 12 each 1 case 24

8 oz Foam Bowl White 50/pack 20/case 16

DAIRY

Mike, Whole/Homo 1 gallon 4/case 175

Milk, Skim 1 gallon 4/case 67

Milk, Chocolate 8oz. 40/case 73

Lactose (acidophilus) 32 oz. 6/case 41

Creamers (non-dairy) .38 oz. 384/case 230

Sour Cream (real) 5 lbs. 4/case 22

Cottage Cheese 5 lbs. 4/case 23

Margarine Reddies 5 grams 900/case 47

Margarine Solids 1 lb. 30/case 35

Yogurt 4 oz. 48/case 45

Cheese, Sliced, American Pasteur, .67oz. 120 each 4/case 38

Cheese, Sliced, Swiss Pasteurized, .75oz 32 count 6/case 25

Ice Cream, 3 gallon tubs, Vanilla NSA 3 gal 1 each 5

Ice Cream, 3 gallon tubs, Fudge Swirl NSA 3 gal 1 each 5

Ice Cream, 3 gallon tubs, Butter Pecan NSA 3 gal 1 each 5

Ice Cream Cups, Strawberry 4 oz. 72/case 20

Vanilla Ice Cream cups, No Added Sugar 4 oz. 72/case 34

Vanilla Ice Cream cups 4 oz. 72/case 50

Chocolate Ice Cream Cups 4 oz. 72/case 20

Ice Cream Cups, Chocolate NSA 4 oz. 72/case 20


